FASC District II, Resolution Meeting Minutes Wednesday, December 11th 2024 Meeting ran by District II President, Sneh Patel Columbia High School Gym/ Auditorium

- I. Call to order at 9:59am
- II. Welcome by Columbia High School Principal, Mr. Hosford
- III. Attendance
  - A. Bucholtz
  - B. Columbia
  - C. Chiefland
  - D. Forest
  - E. Fort White
  - F. Gainesville
  - G. Lake Middle School (Not Voting)
  - H. Loften
  - I. Santa Fe
  - J. Suwannee
  - K. West Port
- IV. Treasury Report
  - A. Beginning Balance of \$7,732.59
  - B. Received a total of 12 deposits from school of the first district meeting totaling \$6,810
  - C. Forest was reimbursed \$5,594.58 for the expenses of the first district meeting.
  - D. We are still missing payments from 3 schools, Lake City, West Port, and Fort White
  - E. Resulting in an Ending Act Balance of \$8,948.01
- V. Previous Minutes
  - A. Read by Secretary, Macy Gleason
- VI. FASC 2027 State Convention Host School
  - A. No schools came forward to host, so we will vote to pass it onto the next district.
- VII. Resolutions
  - A. Buchholz High School
    - 1. Resolution read by President, Sneh Patel
      - a) Forest motions to discuss
        - (1) Fort White Seconds
      - b) Buchholz presents resolution to assembly
      - c) Floor opens for questions

- West Port asks how students and counselors are supposed to make meaningful connections by only speaking one time a year.
  - (a) Buchholz responds
- (2) Fort White asks what if a child feels unheard.
  - (a) Buchholz responds
- (3) Fort White asks what happens if a child needs treatment but can not afford it.
  - (a) Buchholz responds
- (4) West Port asks if by using statistics from the pandemic, are the statistics being over exasperated.
  - (a) Buchholz responds
- (5) Santa Fe asks what source says that there are 8 counselors at every school.
  - (a) Buchholz responds
- d) Moved into pros and cons debate
  - (1) Pro- Santa Fe, Mental Health is a big problem that needs to be addressed
  - (2) Con- West Port, There are not enough counselors or time in the day for this resolution to be effective.
  - (3) Pro- Buchholz, Mental Health is required to be addressed anyway and this is a more effective solution.
  - (4) Con- Suwannee, One session is an inadequate amount of time.
  - (5) Pro- Santa Fe, Gives students someone to go to.
  - (6) Con- Forest, Students should not have to miss 30 minutes of class.
- e) Moves to amendments
  - (1) No amendments brought forward
- f) 1 min caucus
- g) Voting
  - (1) Bucholtz- Pass
  - (2) Columbia- Pass
  - (3) Chiefland- No
  - (4) Forest- No
  - (5) Fort White- No
  - (6) Gainesville- No
  - (7) Lake Middle School- Abstain
  - (8) Loften-Pass
  - (9) Santa Fe-Pass

(11) West Port- No

- (a) Resolution fails
- B. Columbia High School
  - 1. Resolution read by Vice President, Maria Zuniga
    - a) Loften motions to discuss
      - (1) Fort White Seconds
    - b) Columbia presents resolution to assembly
    - c) Floor opens for questions
      - (1) West Port asks how this benefits the majority of people.
        - (a) Columbia responds
      - (2) Chiefland asks if it is just a list of common allergens, or an ingredient list.
        - (a) Columbia responds
      - (3) Santa Fe asks about the 2010 act passed by Obama and how it will be informed with the resolution.
        - (a) Columbia responds
      - (4) Forest asks if it would be easier to have a dedicated lunch line for kids with allergies.
        - (a) Columbia responds
      - (5) West Port asks why this would be more effective than just filling out the allergy form.
        - (a) Columbia responds
    - d) Suwannee Motions to add more questions
      - (1) Loften Seconds
      - (2) Fort White asks how this would help with cross contamination.
        - (a) Columbia Responds
      - (3) Suwannee asks where you would get the funding for more allergen friendly food.
    - e) Moved into pros and cons debate
      - (1) Pro- West Port, Simple, effective, and cost efficient.
      - (2) No Cons
    - f) Moves to amendments
      - (1) Chiefland moves to amend line 35, cross out allergen and replace with ingredient.
        - (a) Chiefland accepts
        - (b) West Port motions to pass amendment
          - (i) Fort White seconds
    - g) 1 min caucus

- h) Voting
  - (1) Bucholtz- Pass
  - (2) Columbia- Pass
  - (3) Chiefland- Pass
  - (4) Forest- No
  - (5) Fort White- Pass
  - (6) Gainesville- Pass
  - (7) Lake Middle School- Abstain
  - (8) Loften- Pass
  - (9) Santa Fe- No
  - (10) Suwannee- Pass
  - (11) West Port- Pass
    - (a) Resolution Passes
- C. Columbia High School
  - 1. Resolution read by Vice President, Maria Zuniga
    - a) Loften motions to discuss
      - (1) Fort White Seconds
    - b) Columbia presents resolution to assembly
    - c) Floor opens for questions
      - (1) West Port asks how this benefits the majority of people.
        - (a) Columbia responds
      - (2) Chiefland asks if it is just a list of common allergens, or an ingredient list.
        - (a) Columbia responds
      - (3) Santa Fe asks about the 2010 act passed by Obama and
        - how it will be informed with the resolution.
          - (a) Columbia responds
      - (4) Forest asks if it would be easier to have a dedicated lunch line for kids with allergies.
        - (a) Columbia responds
      - (5) West Port asks why this would be more effective than just filling out the allergy form.
        - (a) Columbia responds
    - d) Suwannee Motions to add more questions
      - (1) Loften Seconds
      - (2) Fort White asks how this would help with cross contamination.
        - (a) Columbia Responds
      - (3) Suwannee asks where you would get the funding for more allergen friendly food.

- e) Moved into pros and cons debate
  - (1) Pro- West Port, Simple, effective, and cost efficient.
  - (2) No Cons
- f) Moves to amendments
  - (1) Chiefland moves to amend line 35, cross out allergen and replace with ingredient.
    - (a) Chiefland accepts
    - (b) West Port motions to pass amendment
      - (i) Fort White seconds
- g) 1 min caucus
- h) Voting
  - (1) Bucholtz- Pass
  - (2) Columbia- Pass
  - (3) Chiefland- Pass
  - (4) Forest- No
  - (5) Fort White- Pass
  - (6) Gainesville- Pass
  - (7) Lake Middle School- Abstain
  - (8) Loften-Pass
  - (9) Santa Fe- No
  - (10) Suwannee- Pass
  - (11) West Port- Pass
    - (a) Resolution Passes
- D. Forest High School
  - 1. Resolution read by President, Sneh Patel
    - a) Loften motions to discuss
      - (1) Fort White Seconds
    - b) Forest presents resolution to assembly
    - c) Floor opens for questions
      - (1) Gainesville asks if this includes only performing enhancing drugs, or also includes other substances.
        - (a) Forest responds
      - (2) West Port asks why it should just be varsity athletes if it is a very prevalent issue.
        - (a) Forest responds
      - (3) Buchholz asks if line 12 included other drugs then just anabolic steroids.
        - (a) Forest responds
      - (4) Suwannee asks what is the next course of action it a student tests positive.

- (a) Forest responds
- (5) Gainesville asks where the funding for these tests comes from.
  - (a) Forest responds
- d) West Port Motions to add more questions
  - (1) Loften Seconds
    - (a) 8/2 Vote on extending questions
  - (2) West Port asks if a regular high school has the necessary resources to facilitate the test.
    - (a) Forest responds
  - (3) Columbia asks what the stance is on prescribed drugs being on the banned drug list.
    - (a) Forest responds
  - (4) Chiefland asks if there would be a red flag list for people who have tested positive.
- e) Moved into pros and cons debate
  - (1) Pro- Fort White, Could prevent drug addictions and overdosing.
  - (2) Con- West Port, Not very clear on where funding will come from.
  - (3) Pro- Columbia, Could prevent use of PEDs and prevent unfair advantages.
  - (4) Con- Santa Fe, Picking random people instead of people who have tested positive in the past.
- f) Moves to amendments
  - (1) Gainesville moves to amend line 14, and change it to a more inclusive statistic.
    - (a) Forest accepts
- g) 1 min caucus
- h) Voting
  - (1) Bucholtz-No
  - (2) Columbia- Pass
  - (3) Chiefland- Pass
  - (4) Forest-Pass
  - (5) Fort White- Pass
  - (6) Gainesville- No
  - (7) Lake Middle School- Abstain
  - (8) Loften- Pass
  - (9) Santa Fe-Pass
  - (10) Suwannee- Pass

- (11) West Port- No
- i) Moves to 5 minute recess
  - (1) Due to confusion between amendment discussion and resolution discussion
  - (2) West Port moves to divide the house and revote
    - (a) Fort White seconds
  - (3) Revote
    - (a) Bucholtz- No
    - (b) Columbia- No
    - (c) Chiefland- Pass
    - (d) Forest- Pass
    - (e) Fort White- Pass
    - (f) Gainesville- Pass
    - (g) Lake Middle School- Abstain
    - (h) Loften- Pass
    - (i) Santa Fe- Pass
    - (j) Suwannee- Pass
    - (k) West Port- No
      - (i) Resolution passes
- E. Fort White High School
  - 1. Resolution read by Vice President, Maria Zuniga
    - a) West Port motions to discuss
      - (1) Forest Seconds
    - b) Fort White presents resolution to assembly
    - c) Floor opens for questions
      - (1) Forest asks who is going to fund this considering the current state of school bathrooms.
        - (a) Fort White responds
      - (2) West Port asks how to prevent vandalization and how to fund repairs.
        - (a) Fort White responds
      - (3) Suwannee asks where the funds are coming from.
        - (a) Fort White responds
      - (4) Santa Fe asks how these automatic systems will be maintained.
        - (a) Fort White responds
      - (5) Columbia asks how to find the money in taxpayer dollars for these new systems.
    - d) Moved into pros and cons debate
      - (1) No pros

- (a) Resolution fails
- F. Gainesville High School
  - 1. Resolution read by Vice President, Maria Zuniga
    - a) Loften motions to discuss
      - (1) Forest Seconds
      - (2) Gainesville presents resolution to assembly
      - (3) Floor opens for questions
        - (a) Loften asks how you will ensure students take this program seriously.
          - (i) Gainesville responds
          - (b) West Port asks how you will separate the different types of materials.
            - (i) Gainesville responds
          - (c) Suwannee asks how would our High Schools implement this if there are no recycling resources in their area.
            - (i) Gainesville responds
          - (d) Santa Fe asks what company provides their recycling resources.
            - (i) Gainesville responds
          - (e) West Port asks how you would prevent the bins being removed from the classrooms.
            - (i) Gainesville responds
      - (4) Moved into pros and cons debate
        - (a) Pro- West Port, It is a very important issue that needs to be addressed.
        - (b) Cons- Santa Fe, Could be inconvenient for all the people in the schools.
        - (c) Pro- West Port, Simply having the option available makes people more likely to recycle.
      - (5) Moves to amendments
        - (a) No amendments proposed.
      - (6) 1 min caucus
      - (7) Voting
        - (a) Bucholtz-Pass
        - (b) Columbia- No
        - (c) Chiefland- Abstain
        - (d) Forest-Pass
        - (e) Fort White- Abstain
        - (f) Gainesville- Pass

- (g) Lake Middle School- Abstain
- (h) Loften- Pass
- (i) Santa Fe- Pass
- (j) Suwannee- No
- (k) West Port- Pass
  - (i) Resolution Passes
- G. Loften High School
  - 1. Resolution read by Vice President, Maria Zuniga
    - a) West Port motions to discuss
      - (1) Fort White Seconds
    - b) Loften presents resolution to assembly
    - c) Floor opens for questions
      - (1) Gainesville asks where will we hire more teachers since there are already shortages.
        - (a) Loften responds
      - (2) West Port asks if this is to enforce the state amendment already in place or to shrink it.
        - (a) Loften responds
      - (3) Santa Fe asks if lowering the amount of students in classes will make the school day longer.
        - (a) Loften responds
      - (4) Fort White asks if this will regulate the amount of students allowed at a certain school.

(a) Loften responds

(5) West Port asks where the new teachers are going to teach if there are not enough classrooms.

(a) Loften responds

- d) Forest Motions to add more questions
  - (1) Suwannee Seconds
  - (2) Forest asks how you would prevent teacher salaries from lowering.
    - (a) Loften responds
  - (3) Buchholz asks how this ratio would extend to elective classes.
    - (a) Loften responds
  - (4) West Port asks how you would combat kids who would be forced to go online, who do not learn as well online.

(a) Loften responds

- e) Moves into pros and cons debate
  - (1) No pros, resolution fails

- H. Santa Fe High School
  - 1. Resolution read by Vice President, Maria Zuniga
    - a) West Port motions to discuss
      - (1) Loften Seconds
    - b) Santa Fe presents resolution to assembly
    - c) Floor opens for questions
      - (1) West Port asks how you would expect counselors to divide larger grade levels.
        - (a) Santa Fe responds
      - (2) Forest asks where the funding will come from for extra guidance counselors.
        - (a) Santa Fe responds
    - d) Moved into pros and cons debate
      - (1) Pro- Forest, more counselors can help with student interaction.
      - (2) Con- West Port, The teacher shortage needs to be solved, before more guidance counselors can come on board.
      - (3) Pro- Gainesville, Would allow students to have better relationships with their counselor.
      - (4) Con- Loften, Federal acts would be irrelevant since they expire.
      - (5) Pro- Buchholz, Very helpful for the college process.
    - e) Moves to amendments
      - (1) No amendments brought forward.
    - f) 1 min caucus
    - g) Voting
      - (1) Bucholtz-Pass
      - (2) Columbia- No
      - (3) Chiefland- Pass
      - (4) Forest- Abstain
      - (5) Fort White- Abstain
      - (6) Gainesville- Pass
      - (7) Lake Middle School- Abstain
      - (8) Loften-Abstain
      - (9) Santa Fe- Pass
      - (10) Suwannee- Pass
      - (11) West Port- No

## (a) Resolution Passes

- I. Forest motions to go to lunch at 12:15pm
  - 1. Gainesville seconds

- VIII. Lunch Break
- IX. Continuation of Resolutions
  - A. Resolutions continue at 1:00pm
  - B. West Port High School
    - 1. Resolution read by Vice President, Maria Zuniga
      - a) Loften motions to discuss
        - (1) West Port Seconds
      - b) West Port presents resolution to assembly
      - c) Floor opens for questions
        - (1) Loften asks how the fund would be maintained.
          - (a) West Port responds
        - (2) Fort White asks how it is supposed to add safety if it is removable.
          - (a) West Port responds
        - (3) Loften asks how much each piece costs.
          - (a) West Port responds
        - (4) Santa Fe asks what is the difference between this and the automatic locks.
          - (a) West Port responds
        - (5) Santa Fe asks if the window is bullet proof, how would the shooter break the window and grab the door handle.
      - d) Moved into pros and cons debate
        - (1) Pro- Santa Fe, prevents impact from the inside.
        - (2) Con- Fort White, It might be illegal.
        - (3) Pro- Gainesville, Helps the issue of breaking the windows.
        - (4) Con- Fort White, Most school shooters are kids, so what is stopping them from breaking the lock.
      - e) Moves to amendments
        - (1) No amendments proposed.
      - f) 1 min caucus
      - g) Voting
        - (1) Bucholtz- Pass
        - (2) Columbia- Pass
        - (3) Chiefland- No
        - (4) Forest- Pass
        - (5) Fort White- No
        - (6) Gainesville- Pass
        - (7) Lake Middle School- Abstain
        - (8) Loften-Abstain
        - (9) Santa Fe- Pass

(10)	Suwannee- No
------	--------------

(11) West Port- Pass

(a) Resolution Passes

X. Voting

A. Resolutions

1. 5 Minute Caucus to discuss.

- a) Anonymous voting, each school has three votes
  - (1) Columbia-10
  - (2) Forest- 6
  - (3) Gainesville- 7
  - (4) Santa Fe- 4
  - (5) West Port- 6
- 2. 3 Minute caucus to discuss tie between Forest and West Port
  - a) Voting by paddles
    - (1) Buchholz-West Port
    - (2) Columbia- West Port
    - (3) Chiefland-Forest
    - (4) Forest-Forest
    - (5) Fort White- Forest
    - (6) Gainesville- West Port
    - (7) Lake City MS- West Port
    - (8) Loften-Forest
    - (9) Santa Fe- West Port
    - (10) Suwannee- Forest
    - (11) West Port- West Port
- 3. Columbia, Gainesville, and West Ports resolutions are passed to state.
- B. FASC 2027
  - 1. Fort White moves to table to state convention vote until the last meeting in January
    - a) Forest seconds
- XI. West Port moves to adjourn the meeting

## A. Suwannee seconds

XII. Adjournment at 1:33pm